
Federal Communications Commission    Date: September 26, 2022 
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD  21046 

SUBJECT: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2AAAS-CM01 

To Whom It May Concern: 

We, the undersigned, would like to request a Class II Permissive Change for the FCC ID: 2AAAS-CM01, 
which was originally granted on 07/27/2021. 

Please be informed that our major change in equipment under this application are 
as follows: 

Add 2nd source of two power IC 
(i) Power IC PWM (Vendor: TI, Model: TPS62140RGTR)

(ii) Power IC PWM (Vendor: TI, Model: TPS62150RGTR)

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

__________________________(Signature) 
Company Name: Vivint, Inc. 
Name & title: Greg Hansen / Regulatory Compliance Manager 
Telephone:801-229-6008 
E-Mail: grhansen@vivint.com


